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117 NORTH TWENTY-FIRST STREET

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

EVELYN S. HICKS: VICE-PRES.-GEN'L MGR.

May 26, 1949

Mr, Ernest R. Cooper
438 East 21st St.
Brooklyn 26, N. Y.

Dear Sir:

I have just received your letter of May 23, reporting
reception of WINB on July 24, 1948.

I have checked your report with our log, and find it
correct, and am happy to verify your reception of WTNB.

At the present time we are operating on 1490 kc., with
250 watts power, from 5:45AM to 11:15PM CST daily except Sunday,
and on Sunday from 6:45AM to 11:15PM CST.

Very trmly yours,

W.T. Siddle

W. T. Siddle,
Chief Engineer



